

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Services August 2019

Minutes of the Community Services Committee meeting held on 20 August 2019 in the Community Centre at 7.00pm.

Attended Councillors: S Anderton (SA) in the Chair, P Hedge (PH), E O'Connell (EO), Ann Birch (AB), Sue Fell (SF), H Jones (HJ). Admin - A Nicholls (AN)		19/0024S 1. Apologies for Absence: Nigel Arch (NA) - work, Mike Sheppard (MS) - family SF proposed that apologies were accepted, seconded by EO, carried. Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence are accepted.	
Item	Agenda Item		Action By
19 <i>/</i> 0025S	2. Declaration of Interest None. (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations).		
19/0026S	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of July 2019 meeting ratified at August 2019 Full Town Meeting.		
19 <i>/</i> 0027S	 3. Community Centre Quotes for Painting Hall It was agreed to go ahead with durable paint from Homebase and to have the work done in the New Year after all the Christmas events have taken place. PH proposed getting quotes from local decorators including the Men's Shed, carried. AB reported items have disappeared from the "Over 60's" locked cupboard. AN will look into changing the lock for them. 		AN AN AN
19 <i>/</i> 0028S	4. War Memorial		
10/00205	visit from Wessex Response w from last year being the very not working properly <mark>. This has batteries. HJ proposed the qu carried.</mark>	gave a full explanation regarding the hich determined the lightning strike probable reason for the solar panel s resulted in the quote for 4 new ote for £950.02, seconded by PH,	
19 <i>/</i> 0029S	5. Grounds Maintenance		

19 <i> </i> 0034S	10. Date of Next Meeting Date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 10 th September.	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting
19 <i>/</i> 0033S	 9. Correspondence None. The Budget for Month 4 (July 2019) was circulated. A query was raised as to the maintenance of the War Memorial, which does not feature on the Budget. Admin will find out if this should it be included? 	AN
19 <i>/</i> 0032S	 8. Paths for All A reminder that this is a walking project, with funds available to improve walkways. 	
19 <i>/</i> 0031S	 7. Sparkle Team The next Sparkle Team visit will place 27 – 29 August. Weeding, and litter picking was raised to be added to their task list. 	
19 <i>/</i> 0030S	 6. Cemetery No issues known. Mortuary Chapel No issues known. HJ thanked SA for help in the past with the Open Day, which this year, will place on 21st September. 	
	 Admin is to request a quote from Tivoli to level and re-soil graves in the civilian cemetery, once plots are identified. The next Grounds Maintenance meeting with Tivoli will take place at 1000hr on Wednesday 11th September. 	AN
	 A quote has been received from Tivoli for the installation only of 2 x parking posts, and 2 x bollards around the Community Centre carpark. Admin shared quotes for parking posts and bollards .SA proposed parking posts 2 x parking posts at £52.02 each, 2 x bollards at £24.00 each, and Tivoli to install them, seconded by HJ, carried. 	AN
	• The grassed area to the north of the Chip Shop in front of Manor Rise remains a cause for concern although part of it has been tended to. Admin will contact Taylor Wimpey to get them to cut the second piece of land opposite the Ram.	AN

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8pm